Bristol Town Administrator

From: Treasurer

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Bristol Town Administrator; lan Albinson; jbouvier@nbmvt.com; Joel Bouvier; Michelle Perlee;
Michelle Perlee; Peeker Heffernan; pcoffey@gmavt.net

Subject: Tax Revenue Collected

Good Afternoon,

| thought | would keep you all in the loop about property tax revenues since you will see a bill in the warrants this week
to pay the school. Last year as of April 5™, we had collected 97.08% of the taxes due. With all that has happened and is
currently going on, as of May 5% (the updated due date), we have collected 96.80% of the taxes due for the year. Pretty
great to say the least, which should put us in good shape to end the fiscal year!

Let me know if you have questions.
Enjoy the sunshine!
Thank You,

Jen Myers

Treasurer & Delinquent Tax Collector
Town of Bristol

PO Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

802-453-2410



